kamald hame’!a@aardo.org

From: Reservations Aaron <resv@aarontravels.com>

Sent: 25 July 2022 19:57

To: kamaldhameja@aardo.org

Subject: ticket for Kenyan Participant MWANGI/WILLIAM WACHIRA MR for Kolkata
Itinerary

ELECTRONIC TICKET

Check-in Reference:
53JC6B

Agency Reference:
24GQF7

Passengers:
MWANGI/WILLIAM WACHIRA MR

Flight: Nairobi to Delhi (Al 1912)

Date: 29.07.2022 (Fri) Departs:
Airline: Air India Arrives:
Flight: Al 1912 g;erated
From: Nairobi (Kenya) Airport:
To: Delhi (India) Airport:
Status: Confirmed Aircraft:

Baggage allowance
2PC MWANGI/WILLIAM WACHIRAMR
Airline baggage policy website

Flight: Delhi to Kolkata (Al 401)

Date: 30.07.2022 (Sat) Departs:

Airline: Air India Arrives:

Flight: Al 401 Operated
by:

From: Delhi (India) Airport:

1

Loyalty Program:

Travel Agency:
AARON TRAVELS PVT LTD

Electronic Ticket nbr:

0983906659537
E Sz!‘ ft Office prevented automatic download of this|
13:55 Duration: 07:50
1
02:10 (30.07.2022) Stops: (Ahmedabad)
Air India Cabin: Economy

Jomo Kenyatta Intl
(Terminal 1A)

Delhi Indira Gandhi Intl (Terminal 3)

Boeing 787-8
Dreamliner

|E| Pt o e, rOSOfic preeted automs dowioad of e
06:50 Duration: 02:10
09:00 Stops: non-stop
Air India Cabin: Economy

Delhi Indira Gandhi Intl
(Terminal 3)



To: Kolkata (India)

Status: Confirmed

Baggage allowance
2PC MWANGI/WILLIAM WACHIRAMR
Airline baggage policy website

Airport:
Aircraft:

Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose Intl
Airbus Industrie A321



